History marks
proud heritage
for Farmington

- Whether a person lives, works or shops in
Farmington, it takes little time before real-
izing that this is an area proud of its histo-
ry.
Numerous historical landmarks have
been preserved and the area’s history has
been well documented.

Farmington was founded 155 years ago
by five members of the Society of Friends
{Quakers), who journeyed here in the mid-
dle of winter from Farmington, New York.

It was probably the lure of inexpensive
land ($1.25 an acre) and the chance to build
a legacy for his large family that brought
Arthur Power, his sons John and Jared, and
David Smith and Daniel Rush to this area in
1824,

History buffs are fortunate in having
many good accounts of Farmington's gene-
sis, including the Oakland County history
published in 1970, a history by local teacher
Lee Peel and the diary of Arthur Power's
son, Nathan, who joined his father here in
1826 at the age of 25.

These documents give a remarkably
clear account of Farmington’s beginnings
150 years ago.

By 1820, the government had made large
tracts of land available to settlers, In 1823
Arthur Power came to the Farmington
area and made arrangements to purchase
large parcels of land in the area been Nine
Mile and Eleven Mile, along Power Road.

Power returned to New York and made
arrangements for the trip west,

He, his two sons and two hired men,
Smith and Rush, left New York about Feb.

1, 1824 and arrived in Windsor on Feb. 15.
Their mode of travel was apparently a
sleigh drawn by a pair of horses.

After a stop in Detroit for supplies, they
traveled along Saginaw Road to Royal Oak
and then to the small settlements then
called Jenks, Sly, Durkee and Baker.

Just before sunset, the five arrived at
their destination. They staked their spot by
cutting down a giant oak in the clearing
which is now Eleven Mile and Power.

The date was March 8, 1824.

The settlers built a log cabin and began
clearing land, including a plot for Nathan
Power, who had remained in New York
with the rest of the family.

Arthur Power and many other early
Quaker settlers are buried in the old Quak-
er cemetery on Gill Road, just south of
Grand River.

The two hired men went different ways.
Rush had an attack of homesickness and
left a few weeks after he arrived. However,
David Smith completed a year's service to
Power, bought some land and was still alive
in 1877 when the Oakland County history
book was first issued.

Power Road remains as a reminder of
Farmington’s founders, as does Power Jun-
ior High, named in honor of the areas’s first
teacher, Nathan,

Among present descendents of Arthur
Power are Eugene Power, former Universi-
ty of Michigan regent, and his son Philip
Power, board chairman (on leave of

(Continued on page 9)

The Power Mill was an example of early industry in Farmington. This picture,
taken before 1900, displays the business which was located near the bridge on

Power, north of Grand River.
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save 20% on Delray bookesses

Open Unit now $199
Door Unit now $239
Desk Unit now $351

o NOW,
DURING OUR 18TH ANNUAL
FOUNDER'S FESTIVAL

Mid-
Summer

it’s your chance to
WIN up to

$10,000

worth of Drexel and Heritage Furniture
of your choice!

While in Farmington for Founders Day, be
sure &n al our Fabulous
Drexel Horitage showoase store, In
addition fo rooms end rooms of
exoifing home furnishings (sll now
af 2ale prices) and designer ideas
gslore, you are also invited fo
register fof our Summer 8alo
Swoopstakes. Drexel and Herit-
age will be awarding prizes
worth $20,000 in this national
swospsiekes. #10,000 for the
grand prize, plus two second
prizes worth $3,000 each and
four third prizes worth ¢1,000
each. Nothing fo buy...just
come in and register as ofien

ag you like!

Remember also that our Sum-
mer Bale is In full swing,
Bavings are real in every depf.,
from upholstered furniture to
bedroom and dining room
groups fo custom draperies and
carpel. Qale ends Aug. 31st so

visif us soon,

Member of
Intorior Dasign Society

Ray I ntgriors

33300 Slocum Drive, Farmington
(2 blks. S. of Grand River oft Farmington RAd.)

Phone 476-7272 “Monday Thursday Frday 100 K
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